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M E M O R A N D U M

TO: Landmarks Commission Members

FROM: Stephanie Hummel, Planner

DATE: March 5, 2014

SUBJECT: Historic Tax Credit Presentation on Thursday, March 20, 2014

The Downtown Beloit Association is holding a webinar concerning the historic tax credit
program. As members of the Landmarks Commission, you are encouraged to attend.

This webinar has been scheduled for 12:00 PM on Thursday, March 20, 2014 at 500 Public
Avenue, Beloit, Wisconsin. Because a quorum may be present, the public has been notified of
this meeting. Again, this is a meeting held by the Downtown Beloit Association. If you are
interested in attending this webinar, please RSVP no later than Monday, March 13th by calling
608-365-0150 or email crystal@downtownbeloit.com

Please contact me at (608) 364-6708 or hummels@ci.beloit.wi.us if you have any questions or
require more information.

cc: City Clerk’s Office
City Manager’s Office
Media

mailto:crystal@downtownbeloit.com
mailto:hummels@ci.beloit.wi.us

